House History

960 Laurel Ave.
Glendale, OH 45246

Built in 1941 by Charles and Mary Blinn. Mr. Blinn was the great grandson of Dr.
Kemper, early Hamilton County settler and Presbyterian circuit rider. Mr. Blinn owned
at least two other properties in Glendale, 760 Ivy and 440 E. Sharon.

Mr. Blinn was reputed to have a very gaunt appearance which scared the local children.
Mrs. Blinn was the daughter of Warren Bateman who lived 740 Ivy. Her box of Glendale
memorabilia is available at the Cincinnati Historical society.

Architect: Archibald Dennison, local resident renowned for his buildings and wit.

Former owners: Mrs. Flemming from until 1984. Mark and Karen Lynn of CA
until 1986.

Jack and Sue Buescher (John & Janet) from 1986. Jack worked at GE Aircraft Engines
in the Technical Publications Dept. Sue worked at Western Southern Life and P&G.
They retired from gainfull employment in 7/96. They have been involved with village
organizations including GHP and HWB. For several years they were deeply committed
to the GHP Pancake Breakfast. Jack was born 9/22/42 and Sue 10/12/44.

The original design was inspired by Frank Lloyd Wright and included many built-in
features including a vanity in the master bedroom.

In 1985 the Lynns expanded the kitchen to include a family room with a WBFP and built
on a new bathroom on the first floor.

In 1999 the Bueschers built a two car garage and put in a new concrete driveway.

In 2006 the Bueschers had the historic Elm tree in the front yard removed because of
Dutch Elm disease etc..

Original blueprints are stored in the built-in settee in the living room at the far end.



